Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Binmohdazman, Ahmadfakrunnazri <Ahmadfakrunnazri.Binmohdazman@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 11:00 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Toh, Yuslinda; Chu, Hui Yen

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: PLEASE CONFIRM INSURED's NAME & DETAILS - SDE3633E // DOA: 15/05/2023

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for your email.
Kindly refer to the correct Ol/Insured details as below for your necessary action :

Name: SHAO HONG

Address: 108 GERALD DRIVE SELETAR SPRINGS CONDOMINIUM 03-27 SINGAPORE 799035
Phone number: 94237921

Email: N/A

Thank you.
Regards,

Ahmad Fakrun Nazri

AlG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 68307871
ahmadfakrunnazri.binmohdazman@aig.com | www.aig.sg

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or
action it until appropriate for you.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 10:01 AM

To: Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com>; Binmohdazman, Ahmadfakrunnazri
<Ahmadfakrunnazri.Binmohdazman@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PLEASE CONFIRM INSURED's NAME & DETAILS - SDE3633E // DOA: 15/05/2023

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sirs,

Please confirm insured’s name and details.

On your email dated 31/05/2023 & 01/06/2023, insured details is as below: -

Name: SHAO HONG

Address: 108 GERALD DRIVE SELETAR SPRINGS CONDOMINIUM 03-27 SINGAPORE 799035

Phone number: 94237921
Email: N/A



On your email dated 12/06/2023, insured details is as follows: -

Name: Tng Kim Choon

Address: 214 Loyang Avenue #02-03, SINGAPORE 509065
Phone number: 96300294

Email: engmoh@singnet.com.sg

EMAIL DATED 31/05/2023

This mail is associated with :

*FBL5675H (85338086715G)
[SDE3633E]
™
NUR FADILAH BINTE ARSHAD
May 15 2023 5:00PM
[SHAQ HONG]
Ban Hock Hin Co. Pte Lid

m Reply All | Mark as Unread . Print Message | Delete Message m

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 31/05/2023 12:11 PM.
To LKK_HQ
CcC admin-a@lkkauto.com

Subject NO OI GIA REPORT

Hi,

Kindly be informed that there is no QI GIA report received till date.

Please find OI detail as below:

Name: SHAD HONG

Address: 108 GERALD DRIVE SELETAR SPRINGS CONDOMINIUM 03-27 SINGAPORE 799035
Phone number: N/A

Email: NjA

Thank you.

Regards,
Fakrun Mazr

EMAIL DATED 01/06/2023




This mail is associated with :

*FBL5675H (85338086715G)
[SDE3633E]
TP
MNUR FADILAH BINTE ARSHAD
May 15 2023 5:00PM
[SHAD HONG]
Ban Hock Hin Co. Pte Ltd

mm Mark as Unread _' Print Message | Delete Message m

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), senton 01/06/2023 00:07 AM.

To LKK_HQ
(o admin-a@lkkauto.com
Subject NO OI GIA REPORT

Hi,

Please find OI detail as below:

Name: SHAQ HONG

Phone number: 54237321
Email: N/A
Thank you.

Regards,
Fakrun Mazn

Kindly be informed that there is no OI GIA report received till date.

Address: 108 GERALD DRIVE SELETAR SPRINGS CONDOMINIUM 03-27 SINGAPORE 799035

EMAIL DATED 12/06/2023

This mail is associated with :

*FBL5675H (85338086715G)
[SDE3633E]
TP
NUR FADILAH BINTE ARSHAD
May 15 2023 5:00PM
[SHAO HONG]
Ban Hock Hin Co. Pte Lid

m. Reply All | Mark as Unread | Print Message Delete Message m

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 12/06/2023 23:12 PM.

To LKK_HGQ
CcC admin-a@Ikkauto.com
Subject NO OI GIA REPORT

Hi,

Kindly be informed that there is no OI GIA report received till date.

Please find OI detail as below:

Mame: Tng Kim Choon

Address: 214 Loyang Avenue £02-03, SINGAPORE 505065

Phone number: 565300254

Email: engmoh@singnet.com.sg




Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



